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MEMORANDUM
TO: Council on Academic Affairs
Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Dr. Ozlem Ersin, Dean
SUBJECT: Executive Action
DATE: November 18, 2019

Effective Date: Spring 2020

Request to remove the course restrictions from HSL 4775 (See attached.)



TO: Dean Ozlem Ersin, College of Health and Human Services

FROM: Dr. Mikki Sherwood, Chair
Department of Human Services and Community Leadership

DATE: November 1, 2019

COLLEGE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Executive Action
Remove Restrictions from HSL 4775

TO: Dr. Kathleen O’'Rourke, Chairperson HSL Curriculum Committee

CcC: Mikki Sherwood, HSL Chairperson

DATE: October 24, 2019

ACTION REQUESTED:

Remove the following restrictions from HSL 4775:

Department of Human Services and Community Leadership

RN to BSN

CTE: FCS Ed.

EFFECTIVE DATE: Spring 2020

Current Catalog Copy

HSL 4775. Human Services Programs and Resource Management. (3-0-3) On Demand. An
examination of U.S. human services and government programs and resources designed to
improve the quality of life for individuals and families throughout the lifespan. This course is
restricted to students in the Department of Human Services and Community Leadership, RN
to BSN, and CTE: FCS Ed. Credits:

3 3.000 Credit hours

Proposed Catalog Copy

HSL 4775. Human Services Programs and Resource Management. (3-0-3) On Demand. An
examination of U.S. human services and government programs and resources designed to
|mprove the quality of I|fe for |nd|V|duaIs and famllles throughout the I|fespan Ihlseeulpsm

RN—te—BSN—and—GIEFGS—EeL Credlts 3
3.000 Credit hours



